

AIDA COMMITTEE MEETING

FRIDAY 7 APRIL 2017

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT FROM 5 MARCH TO 4 APRIL 2017

CORRESPONDENCE IN

NO	DATE RECEIVED	SOURCE	DESCRIPTION	ACTION
1	8/3/17	Environmental Justice Australia	Adani Group Request for donation to assist in holding companies like the Adani Group to account together with an Adani brief.	ALL
2	10/3/17	Mich Watt Surf Coast Shire	3 Kurrajong Avenue, Aireys Inlet Advice that a permit will be granted subject to conditions. Apart from the usual conditions, the main points are: - Amended Plans: Reduction in the area of the access driveway to a single width so that total hard surface coverage approximates 40% of the site area. - Maximum Height: Must not exceed RL16,500. Any objections must be submitted within 21 days from 6/3/17.	BF/GJ
3	10/3/17	Bill Cathcart Surf Coast Shire	Agenda – Hearing of Submissions Advice that agenda contains names of submitters wishing to be heard and it not a full list of submitters. Councillors will have a copies of the submissions being presented on 14/3/17 and a copies of all the objections.	ALL
4	10/3/17	As Above	Agenda – Hearing of Submissions Will get lists up to date and do a complete check of all received. Developing a new system to reduce problems with line objections.	ALL
5	15/3/17	Susan Phillips VicRoads	Meeting for Fairhaven Underpass Advice that meeting postponed as key person (George Gionis) has been hospitalised following a car crash. Will advise re the date for the next meeting to discuss: - Decision on colour palette for painting of underpass - Lighting update - Landscaping with mature prickly tee tree - Re-vegetation of the sand dune	ALL
6	17/3/17	Gretchen Gibson Surf Coast Shire	Small Grants Program Advice that program will be released soon and invitation to attend a workshop to discuss the project.	ALL

7	5/3/17	Nan McNab	Newsletter / <i>Indesign Program</i> Hasn't been able to get program as yet but should have it by the time she receives the Newsletter. Appreciates AIDA's offer to buy the program. Provided details of options together with cost per annum and per month.	ALL
8	17/3/17	Nan McNab	<i>Indesign Program</i> Provision of invoice for Creative Cloud membership.	ALL
9	20/3/17	Mich Watt Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Valley Planning Applications Advice that the applications will not be considered by the Council until its meeting on 26/4/17.	ALL
10	23/3/17	Brian McKiterick Mayor Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Valley Applications Thanks for AIDA's letter. Information given to Councillors and planning officers and will be considered with other information provided to Council on 26/4/17.	ALL
11	23/3/17	Margot Smith Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Valley Applications Appreciated time taken to put the issues in writing.	ALL
12	27/3/17	Barwon Water	Invitation to attend official opening of the Painkalac Reservoir on 9/4/17.	ALL
13	28/3/17	Susan Phillips VicRoads	Meeting for Fairhaven Underpass Meeting to be held on Monday 3 April at 4 pm to discuss: - Colour palette for the walls of the underpass and maintenance - Lighting in the tunnel and surrounding area - Landscaping and maintenance of planting. - Revegetation of the sand dune.	ALL
14	30/3/17	Travis Nelson Surf Coast Shire	Aireys Inlet Thanks for and appreciation of feedback. Credit goes to Jason Eales who worked with staff to look at alternate horticultural practices to using herbicide.	ALL
15	30/3/17	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Pedestrian Crossing Thanks for positive feedback. Much appreciated.	ALL
16	30/3/17	Libby Coker Surf Coast Shire	Allen Noble Sanctuary Advice that the silt pit at the sanctuary will be cleaned out on 3/4/17. Sediment to be removed and trucked to landfill.	ALL
17	4/4/17	Frances Northeast DELWP	Fairhaven Underpass Important to hear broader communities voice. Appreciate support from AIDA.	ALL
18	4/4/17	Travis Nelson Surf Coast Shire	Retaining Wall Update on the project and more information will be available next week. Jason looking into: - Soil required behind retaining wall - Traffic management required - Number of plants and most suitable indigenous species - Developing a program to involve interested parties - Works to occur on a weekday	ALL

19	4/4/17	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Bus Shelter at Aireys Inlet Advice that funding received to upgrade the bus shelter opposite the top shops. Slightly larger shelter to be installed. Propose to provide a concrete path connection to the adjacent pedestrian crossing point to the top shops. Obtaining quotes and aim to have shelter and path in place by end of June. Shelter colour will be "wilderness green". Plans provided.	ALL
20				ALL
21				ALL

CORRESPONDENCE OUT

NO	DATE	TO	DESCRIPTION
1	5/3/17	Ben Schmied Surf Coast Shire	Strategic Planning at Surf Coast Shire Council Thanks for sending proposed plan for comment. AIDA to review. Requested final date for feedback.
2	5/3/17	AIDA Members	Painkalac Valley / AGM Information sent regarding the next steps for the Painkalac Valley, including the dates for the Hearing of Submissions and Council meeting. Advised of the date of the AGM.
3	7/3/17	Sarah Henderson MP	Painkalac Valley Open Letter Thanks for email acknowledging AIDA's earlier letters about the valley.
4	10/3/17	Michelle Watt Bill Cathcart CC: Margot Smith & Libby Coker Surf Coast Shire	Agenda – Hearing of Submissions 14 March Concerned that CA's and AIDA's names are not on the list of submitters, together with a number of other submitters. Believes that the Councillors should have the full list of submitters and submissions before the Hearing.
5	10/3/17	Bill Cathcart CC: Margot Smith & Libby Coker Surf Coast Shire	Agenda – Hearing of Submissions Advice that the agenda includes a list of people wishing to make a verbal presentation, together with a list of other 110 submitters for OA2258 which is the list CA is referring to.
6	10/3/17	As Above	Agenda – Hearing of Submissions Appreciates problem with compiling lists but important that the lists are complete.
7	15/3/17	Maria Marshall & Kate Lyle Maddocks	Painkalac Valley – Hearing of Submissions Advice that there was: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - a good turn out - 7 submissions from objectors (including AIDA) - Adrienne Clarke represented by David King who raised that applicant didn't have legal standing to make the application (also raised by AIDA) - Tim Wood's planning consultant, Brydon King, advised he was no longer representing TW and that the landowner, John Allen, was now the applicant - No new application on the Shire website - David thought change of applicant could mean that a new application needed to be made. He had other points to be raised with Council which he will forward via Adrienne. CA will forward these to Maddocks. - Requested advice about the status of the application due to the change of the applicant - Excellent presentation made by Rod Duncan, a senior professional planner with the Victorian Government.
8	17/3/17	Gretchen Gibson Surf Coast Shire	Small Grants Program Advice that AIDA is not planning to apply for a small grant and will not be attending the workshop.
9	5/3/17	Nan McNab	Newsletter / <i>Indesign</i> Program Hope Nan has recovered from losing computer. Will have newsletter to her by Friday. Advice that Committee wanted to thank Nan for all the wonderful newsletter she has done and has decided to pay for the <i>Indesign</i> program which Nan lost when computer was stolen.

10	19/3/17	AIDA Members	March 2017 Newsletter Advice that consideration of the Painkalac Valley Planning Applications has been deferred to the Council meeting on 26/4/17.
11	23/3/17	Mayor, Councillors and CEO Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Valley Applications Letter outlining a number of significant legal and procedural issues that AIDA believes should be resolved before Council proceeds further with the applications.
12	28/3/17	Susan Phillips VicRoads	Meeting for Fairhaven Underpass Thanks for organising meeting. Advised that CA and BF are unable to attend. If meeting to proceed, will try to get another AIDA member to attend.
13	30/3/17	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Aireys Inlet Pedestrian Crossing Expressed thanks for the consultation and for accommodating received feedback, particularly to the new light and works at the entrance to Inlet Crescent.
14	30/3/17	Travis Nelson Surf Coast Shire	Aireys Inlet Thanks for stopping herbicide use in Aireys and for accommodating AIDA's request.
15	4/4/17	Frances Northeast DELWP	Fairhaven Underpass Pleased that FN at meeting and able to respond to Surf Club request for turf on the piece of public land on ocean side of underpass. Advice that AIDA supports DELWP's position that the land should be revegetated with indigenous coastal plants and not couch grass.
16	4/4/17	Travis Nelson Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Retaining Wall Asked if there was an update on the planting of the retaining wall.
17	4/4/17	Susan Phillips George Gionis VicRoads	Fairhaven Underpass Meeting Good to meet SP; good meeting; pleased there is some progress on the agreed works. BF and CA met with Mark and George after meeting and they agreed to the request to plant some larger plants in front of the railings on the northern side of the GOR. Requested this be included in the minutes.
18	4/4/17	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Bus Shelter at Aireys Inlet Thanks for giving AIDA the opportunity to look at the plans. To be discussed at its meeting on Friday.
19			
20			

NEWSLETTERS

NO	DATE	FROM	DESCRIPTION
1	24/3/17	ANGAIR	Newsletter No 3 April 2017
2			
3			